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Importance: High


Can you have staff please follow up with him.  Maybe he can be directed to the Community 
Development Fund partners.  Thanks.
 


From: Bernard Loyd [mailto:bloyd@urban-juncture.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 2:37 PM
To: Lavin, Jack
Cc: Ken Dunkin; Jacqueline Collins; Will Q. Davis; Kamis, John; Barnett, Sara; Tsadakeeyah Emmanuel
Subject: Follow-up on Bronzeville Cookin' Food Desert initative
Importance: High
 
Jack,
 
Per your request at Governor's Quinn press conference this morning, I am attaching three 
pieces of information about the Bronzeville Cookin' project:
 
1.  An electronic copy of the brief project overview that I provided you this morning
2.  A summary of community benefits
3.  A recent Sun Times article about the project
 
Bronzeville Cookin' will create 4 restaurants and a fresh produce store at 51st Street and the 
CTA Green Line in order to provide healthy food and over 140 jobs to our community.   We 
have purchased the site; leadership teams for the culinary venues are in place; we have 
completed architectural plans; and, we have selected a general contractor.  We have received 
enthusiastic support from our alderman, state representative, state senator, congressman, and 
the City of Chicago; and, the City Council recently approved $3M in Tax Increment 
Financing support for the project. However, we are unable to move forward at this time due 
to a financing gap of $1.4 - $1.8M of the $9+ million project.
 
We are interested in exploring several state financing opportunities:
 
1.  The Fresh Food Fund.
2.  Use of state New Markets Tax Credits, which currently appear to be accessible only to 
projects that already have all the needed capital in place.
3.  Use of DCEO's Participation Loan Program to help finance the culinary venues.
4.  Business development/job creation funds within the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.
 
We would appreciate your help in exploring these and any other state support opportunities 
that will help us bring good food and legitimate economic opportunity to Bronzeville.
 
I'd be happy to provide additional information about the project.  Some information is also 
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Urban Juncture, Inc. is creating a unique dining destination and culinary 
incubator celebrating the cuisines, cultures, and communities of peoples of 
African descent at 51st Street and the CTA Green Line.  Four distinctive, locally-
owned and operated restaurants will share a turn-of-the century building in the 
heart of the historic Bronzeville community, with the first venues scheduled to 
open in 2011.  Each of the venues will highlight a different aspect of black 
cuisine, one of the world’s richest.  In addition, Bronzeville Cookin’™ includes a 
fresh produce market designed to serve residents with delicious produce and 
improved health.  Adjacent parking and multiple, nearby public transit options 
will provide easy access; and, the Bronzeville Community Garden™, which opened 
in Summer 2010, provides a forum for public events and neighborhood outreach.



Bronzeville Cookin’™ will serve the Bronzeville community and broader 
Chicagoland.  It will expand greatly the supply of family-friendly dining options in 
Bronzeville, providing an important amenity as well as valuable opportunities for 
interaction.  It will provide high-quality food and related programming, thereby 
helping to reduce diet-related illnesses in the community.  It will create over 130 
permanent jobs.  It will draw Chicagoland foodies and culinary tourists to the 
community.  It will introduce “green” technologies to the community and 
showcase local contractors and design professionals.  And, it will provide key 
ownership opportunities to community members, keep money circulating within 
the community, and catalyze the creation of further culinary enterprises, thus 
providing important platforms for community development and wealth creation.



For more information contact Bernard Loyd at 
 773-285-5000 or bloyd@urban-juncture.com



   © Copyright, Urban Juncture, Inc., 2009.  All rights reserved.
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Community Benefits Summary 



Bronzeville Cookin’™ will utilize black cuisine as a key platform to promote economic 
development of the Bronzeville community.  Five affordable, high-quality culinary 
enterprises will be established in the heart of the historic Bronzeville community.  
This includes three sit-down eateries, the community’s only fresh produce market, 
and a take-out restaurant.  It is a transit-oriented development (TOD) that will offer 
multiple nearby public transit options as well as adjacent off-street parking, providing 
convenient access to community residents and visitors alike.



The Bronzeville Cookin’™ project will provide several important community benefits: 



• Addressing Food Desert issues by providing over 3 million servings of high 
quality fresh produce and over 400,000 healthy meals annually; 



• Creating over 150 permanent and 35 construction-related jobs in a 
community that desperately needs them; 



• Facilitating creation of five African American-owned businesses that will 
inspire community residents and serve as models for other businesses;



• Providing opportunities for minority- and women-owned business 
enterprises during development, construction, and operation;



• Helping reestablish Bronzeville as a destination community within 
Chicago;  



• Facilitating environmental stewardship and access to green jobs;



• Encouraging transit use;



• Building social capital within the Bronzeville community; 



• Increasing sales and property tax revenues; and,



• Catalyzing further development.



A more detailed description of these benefits is provided in the attached pages.
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Community Benefits Details 



Addressing South Side Food Desert Issues
Bronzeville Cookin’™ will make three significant contributions towards addressing food 
desert issues.  First, the produce market, the only store of its kind in Bronzeville, will 
provide approximately 3 million servings of fruits and vegetables annually.  Second, 
the Bronzeville Cookin’™ dining venues will provide food - over 400,000 meals per 
year - that is far healthier than that which is sold in the fried, fast food outlets that 
dominate Bronzeville’s current dining scene.  Third, Bronzeville Cookin’™ will sponsor 
urban agriculture projects on its roof top, at Bronzeville Community Garden, and in 
nearby vacant lots, providing an important model of self sufficiency in a community 
with an abundance of unused space.  This is expected to catalyze “at-home” 
production of over 450,000 additional servings of fruits and vegetables annually.



Creating over 150 permanent jobs and 35 construction jobs
Bronzeville Cookin’™ will create approximately 140 full-time equivalents (FTEs) of job 
opportunities, which is expected to generate between 150 and 200 jobs1.   This is a 
very important opportunity for a community where joblessness far exceeds city and 
national averages, and where it is believed that 50% of young people between 18 - 25 
are currently unemployed.  In addition, the project is expected to create 
approximately 35 person-years of construction-related jobs.



Facilitating African American business ownership
The Managing Partners of the Bronzeville Cookin’™ venues are all African American; 
and, all of the partners in the venues have strong ties to the Bronzeville community.   
Moreover, approximately 80% of the equity in the venues will be held by African 
Americans.  This high level of local engagement will help ensure that neighborhood 
residents have the opportunity to secure the jobs created and will help inspire 
community members to pursue their own entrepreneurial aspirations.



Engaging minority business enterprises
Bronzeville Cookin’™ is committed to engaging minority and women enterprises 
throughout the development and construction process and to support culinary 
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1 Many hospitality workers work less than 40 hours per week to accommodate other interests, thereby 
increasing the total jobs created per FTE.











operations.  Minority- and women-owned business enterprises engaged during the pre-
development process include Johnson & Lee Architects/Planners, Charity & 
Associates, Galloway & Associates, Warren Architects, Grant’s Financial Services, ef 
Design Group, and Highland Strategic Advisors.  Powers & Sons, a prominent black-
owned firm, has been selected to serve as general contractor.  And, Bronzeville 
Cookin’™ intends to continue to work with current partners and other local 
professional service providers to support the operation of its facility.  



Helping reestablish Bronzeville as a destination community
Bronzeville has the opportunity to reestablish itself as a leading ethnic destination 
community within Chicago, reprising its role of the first half of the 20th Century.  
Dining out has become a central element of American lifestyles, and black cuisine is 
one of the richest and most distinctive cuisines in the world.  Moreover, experience 
with Chicagoland ethnic dining destinations, including Chinatown, Little India, and 
Little Vietnam, proves that food enthusiasts are willing to travel to “transitional” 
neighborhoods that offer unique food and secure access.  



The flow of patrons to Bronzeville Cookin’™ presents an excellent marketing 
opportunity for other nearby cultural venues and the community as a whole.  This 
includes the Du Sable Museum of African American History, Harold Washington Cultural 
Center, and the institutions comprising the Bronzeville Art District. 



Facilitating environmental stewardship
Bronzeville Cookin’™ has committed to providing green leadership for Bronzeville.  It 
will conduct a LEED-certified rehabilitation, install a green roof that ultimately will 
be used for growing herbs and vegetables and that will be highly visible from the 
adjacent CTA platform, implement green approaches for every-day operations, and 
use the facility as an sustainability outreach and teaching platform.  Key project 
green features will include “super insulation” of the shell of the facility, extensive 
recycling of building materials and of the existing structure, use of low- or no-
emission materials, use of high-efficiency lighting, and use of local building materials 
to reduce transportation-related emissions.  In addition, the facility will use high-
efficiency solar thermal and geothermal technology to provide hot water for dish 
washing and to cover base heating and cooling needs. 



Community Benefits Summary Proprietary & Confidential



© Copyright 2010, Urban Juncture, Inc. 3











Encouraging transit use
Bronzeville Cookin’™ is a transit-oriented development (TOD), located adjacent to the 
Chicago Transit Authority’s 51st Street Green Line complex and on the route of two 
bus lines that connect Bronzeville and Hyde Park with downtown.  It will work with 
the CTA to improve the attractiveness of the 51st Street Station, provide bike racks 
for patrons, and develop transit- and biking-specific dining promotions to encourage 
patrons to use these modes of transportation to access the facility. 



Building social capital
Quality restaurants and food markets are key gathering places in most neighborhoods.  
They facilitate neighborhood interaction and provide an informal forum in which 
neighborhood problems and opportunities can be discussed and addressed.  They build 
social capital, the “glue” that holds communities together.  With its five quality 
culinary venues,  Bronzeville Cookin’™ will play a central role in building social capital 
in Bronzeville.



Increasing tax revenues
Bronzeville Cookin’™ food venues are projected to generate over $7.3 million in 
annual sales and $670,000 in incremental sales taxes.  The property value is expected 
to increase by no less than $4 million and generate a tax increment of $80,000.  In 
addition, the creation of these valuable food amenities and the increased flow of 
visitors to the community is expected to increase the value of nearby residential and 
commercial properties.



Catalyzing further development
Bronzeville Cookin’™ will transform a significant portion of 51st Street, a result of the 
development of the culinary building and parking area on the north side of 51st Street 
between Prairie and Calumet Avenues and of the creation of a community garden at 
the southeast corner of 51st & Calumet through Urban Juncture Foundation.  These 
changes will send a powerful positive message to investors and other property owners.



In addition, Bronzeville Cookin’™ will play an important demonstration role 
highlighting the value creation potential of food-based businesses in Bronzeville.  This 
will attract additional food and related retail development to 51st Street.  Moreover, 
most potential home owners and renters consider good food to be one of the most 
valuable neighborhood amenities and the expansion of this amenity is expected to 
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attract additional residential interest and development to the neighborhoods around 
51st Street and the Green Line.
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available at our web site, www.urban-juncture.com.  In addition, we recently opened the 
nearby Bronzeville Community Garden, which serves as a key neighborhood outreach 
platform for our broader effort and for which information can be found at 
www.facebook.com/pages/Chicago-IL/Bronzeville-Community-Garden/116547401698902.
 
Thanks for your help.
 
Bernard
773  (c)
 
 
_______________________________
 


Bernard Loyd
President
773-285-5000


www.urban-juncture.com
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http://www.facebook.com/pages/Chicago-IL/Bronzeville-Community-Garden/116547401698902

http://www.urban-juncture.com/










From: Barnett, Sara
To: Ross, Andrew
Subject: FW: Follow-up on Bronzeville Cookin" Food Desert initative
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 2:51:52 PM
Attachments: test.jpg


ATT00001..htm
Bronzeville Cookin’™ project summary.pdf
ATT00002..htm
Community Benefits Summary.pdf
ATT00003..htm
100602 Simmering in Bronzeville - Sun-Times.pdf
ATT00004..htm


Importance: High


FYI
 


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
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Please follow-up and meet with this guy.  Please have DCEO participate.  He talked to me at the 
event today.  He was with Rep. Dunkin and Senator Collins.  Rep.  Will Davis was also there.  Thanks.
 


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
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: CONTACT:  Ashley Cross  (o. 312-814-3158; c. ) 
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Governor Quinn Announces $50 Million 
Neighborhood Recovery Initiative 



 



Comprehensive Effort will Keep Young People Safe;  
Offer Mentoring, Job Opportunities 



  
CHICAGO – October 6, 2010. Governor Pat Quinn today announced the start of a comprehensive effort 



to help strengthen and revitalize Illinois’ urban communities. Based largely on feedback from the Governor’s 
Anti-Violence Commission, the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will focus on rebuilding Illinois’ most 
vulnerable neighborhoods and protecting young people by offering more job and education opportunities. It will 
also provide small businesses with access to capital and technical expertise, which will help them expand and 
create new jobs. 



 
“This is a comprehensive and concerted effort to keep our young people safe, off the streets and in 



school. The best social program is a job – and this initiative will provide people of all ages with the skills to 
compete for the jobs of today and tomorrow,” Governor Quinn said. “The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is 
also about giving small businesses the resources to turn promising ideas into emerging companies, which will 
lead to better jobs for more people.”  



 
The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative follows a summer in Chicago that attracted national headlines 



due to dozens of shootings in several neighborhoods. The initiative will begin in a number of Chicago 
neighborhoods the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority has identified as having the most need, and will later 
be expanded to additional communities throughout the state. 



 
The initiative’s goal of revitalizing vulnerable urban communities will be accomplished in a number of 



ways: by engaging young people; offering job training for adults and small businesses; and by providing 
funding for small businesses. By helping young people avoid the influence of drugs and violence, the initiative 
will reduce the risk factors associated with violence.  



 
This public-private partnership between the state and community organizations will reach an estimated 



18,000 youth through programs such as: Mentoring Plus Jobs, which will provide youths with part-time jobs 
and additional support; the Parent Leadership Program, which will offer parents training that will help them 
become community leaders; and school-based counseling at K-12 schools. 



 
Job training for adults and small businesses will also be a vital component of the initiative. Funding 



through the Training for Tomorrow Program will help non-profit, community based organizations identify local 
industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry level workers. It will train and place more than 1,700 people 
into jobs over the next two years.  



-MORE- 
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In addition, the Departments of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and Transportation 



(IDOT) are working with regional business organizations to establish a new program for Disadvantaged 
Business Enterprises to help small contractors participate in state construction projects and other business 
opportunities within the public sector.   



  
The initiative will also help provide additional funding to support small businesses. DCEO is partnering 



with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds, including ACCION Chicago, Chicago 
Community Ventures and the Women’s Business Development Center, to launch the Community Business 
Fund. The fund will provide critical micro- and small business financing to help put more people to work. More 
than 300 loans will likely be made to start-up and existing small businesses, which will lead to more than 800 
jobs being created or retained over the next two years.     



 
The program will initially begin in the following Chicago-area neighborhoods: Albany Park, Auburn 



Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, East Garfield Park, Englewood, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, 
Humboldt Park, Logan Square, North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South Shore, 
West Chicago, West Garfield Park and Woodlawn, as well as Cicero and Maywood.  



 
The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative builds upon Governor Quinn’s ongoing efforts to combat violence 



in Illinois’ urban neighborhoods. This summer Governor Quinn named members to the Anti-Violence 
Commission, which is gathering testimony from community groups and anti-violence experts to provide 
recommendations to the Governor. The commission has held three public meetings and will meet again next 
week. For more information, please visit www.antiviolence.illinois.gov.  
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CHICAGO – October 6, 2010. Governor Pat Quinn today announced the start of a
comprehensive effort to help strengthen and revitalize Illinois’ urban communities. Based
largely on feedback from the Governor’s Anti-Violence Commission, the Neighborhood
Recovery Initiative will focus on rebuilding Illinois’ most vulnerable neighborhoods and
protecting young people by offering more job and education opportunities. It will also
provide small businesses with access to capital and technical expertise, which will help
them expand and create new jobs.


 
“This is a comprehensive and concerted effort to keep our young people safe, off


the streets and in school. The best social program is a job – and this initiative will provide
people of all ages with the skills to compete for the jobs of today and tomorrow,” Governor
Quinn said. “The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is also about giving small businesses
the resources to turn promising ideas into emerging companies, which will lead to better
jobs for more people.”


 
The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative follows a summer in Chicago that attracted


national headlines due to dozens of shootings in several neighborhoods. The initiative will
begin in a number of Chicago neighborhoods the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority has
identified as having the most need, and will later be expanded to additional communities
throughout the state.


 
The initiative’s goal of revitalizing vulnerable urban communities will be


accomplished in a number of ways: by engaging young people; offering job training for
adults and small businesses; and by providing funding for small businesses. By helping
young people avoid the influence of drugs and violence, the initiative will reduce the risk
factors associated with violence.


 
This public-private partnership between the state and community organizations will


reach an estimated 18,000 youth through programs such as: Mentoring Plus Jobs, which
will provide youths with part-time jobs and additional support; the Parent Leadership
Program, which will offer parents training that will help them become community leaders;
and school-based counseling at K-12 schools.


 
Job training for adults and small businesses will also be a vital component of the


initiative. Funding through the Training for Tomorrow Program will help non-profit,
community based organizations identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled,
entry level workers. It will train and place more than 1,700 people into jobs over the next
two years. 


 
In addition, the Departments of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and


Transportation (IDOT) are working with regional business organizations to establish a new
program for Disadvantaged Business Enterprises to help small contractors participate in
state construction projects and other business opportunities within the public sector. 


     
The initiative will also help provide additional funding to support small businesses.


DCEO is partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending
backgrounds, including ACCION Chicago, Chicago Community Ventures and the
Women’s Business Development Center, to launch the Community Business Fund. The
fund will provide critical micro- and small business financing to help put more people to
work. More than 300 loans will likely be made to start-up and existing small businesses,







which will lead to more than 800 jobs being created or retained over the next two years.    
 
The program will initially begin in the following Chicago-area neighborhoods: Albany


Park, Auburn Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, East Garfield Park, Englewood, Grand
Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, North Lawndale,
Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South Shore, West Chicago, West Garfield
Park and Woodlawn, as well as Cicero and Maywood.


 
The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative builds upon Governor Quinn’s ongoing


efforts to combat violence in Illinois’ urban neighborhoods. This summer Governor Quinn
named members to the Anti-Violence Commission, which is gathering testimony from
community groups and anti-violence experts to provide recommendations to the Governor.
The commission has held three public meetings and will meet again next week. For more
information, please visit www.antiviolence.illinois.gov.
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Importance: High


Jack,


Per your request at Governor's Quinn press conference this morning, I am attaching 
three pieces of information about the Bronzeville Cookin' project:


1.  An electronic copy of the brief project overview that I provided you this morning
2.  A summary of community benefits
3.  A recent Sun Times article about the project


Bronzeville Cookin' will create 4 restaurants and a fresh produce store at 51st Street 
and the CTA Green Line in order to provide healthy food and over 140 jobs to our 
community.   We have purchased the site; leadership teams for the culinary venues 
are in place; we have completed architectural plans; and, we have selected a 
general contractor.  We have received enthusiastic support from our alderman, state 
representative, state senator, congressman, and the City of Chicago; and, the City 
Council recently approved $3M in Tax Increment Financing support for the project. 
However, we are unable to move forward at this time due to a financing gap of $1.4 
- $1.8M of the $9+ million project.


We are interested in exploring several state financing opportunities:


1.  The Fresh Food Fund.
2.  Use of state New Markets Tax Credits, which currently appear to be accessible 
only to projects that already have all the needed capital in place.
3.  Use of DCEO's Participation Loan Program to help finance the culinary venues.
4.  Business development/job creation funds within the Neighborhood Recovery 
Initiative.


We would appreciate your help in exploring these and any other state support 
opportunities that will help us bring good food and legitimate economic opportunity 
to Bronzeville.


I'd be happy to provide additional information about the project.  Some information 
is also available at our web site, www.urban-juncture.com.  In addition, we recently 
opened the nearby Bronzeville Community Garden, which serves as a key 
neighborhood outreach platform for our broader effort and for which information can 
be found at www.facebook.com/pages/Chicago-IL/Bronzeville-Community-
Garden/116547401698902.


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
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From: White, Laurel 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 10:23 AM
To: White, Laurel 
Subject: Governor Quinn Announces $50 Million Neighborhood Recovery Initiative 
 
 


OFFICE oF GoVERNoR PAT QUINN                          


 NEWS
 
 


 
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:           CONTACT:                                        Ashley Cross
            (o. 312-814-3158; c. )
Wednesday, October 6, 2010                                   Annie Thompson            (o. 217-782-
7355; c. )


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
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: CONTACT:  Ashley Cross  (o. 312-814-3158; c.  
Wednesday, October 6, 2010                                  Annie Thompson  (o. 217-782-7355; c.  



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
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From: Mason, Andrew
To:
Cc: Cross, Ashley; Saddler, Michelle; Lavin, Jack
Subject: RELEASE-Kroc Center-9:30 a.m. Thursday
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 4:46:36 PM


Governor Quinn Breaks Ground on
Salvation Army’s Ray and Joan Kroc


Community Center
Joins Community Leaders and Elected Officials to Start


Construction of Chicago’s Largest Community Center
CHICAGO – October 7, 2010. Governor Pat Quinn today joined community leaders
and elected officials to break ground on the Salvation Army’s new Ray and Joan Kroc
Corps Community Center in Chicago’s Pullman neighborhood. Construction is
beginning following clean-up of the abandoned industrial site, which was supported
by a $5 million grant to the city of Chicago from Governor Quinn’s Illinois Jobs Now!
capital program.


“The Salvation Army’s Ray and Joan Kroc Corps Community Center represents a
historic investment in the Far South Side of Chicago,” said Governor Quinn. “This
center will provide a positive alternative to violence for our youth, and will continue to
strengthen the economy by putting hundreds of people to work and giving the entire
community access to critical job training programs.”


Construction of the $160 million Kroc Center is expected to create more than 200
construction jobs. The completed facility is expected to create 100 permanent full-time jobs,
100 part-time jobs, 50 summer jobs and many internship opportunities.


The 32-acre Kroc Center will offer the city’s largest variety of educational, sports, arts
and community support programs under one roof. The center’s state-of-the-art
recreational facilities will include baseball and softball diamonds, fully-equipped
gymnasiums, an aquatic center, a water park, running tracks, tennis courts, a golf
training area and a fitness center.


The center will offer classes and educational workshops for people of all ages,
including job training, GED preparation, computer literacy, financial planning,
parenting and nutrition. After-school programs will also be available. The center will
house a performing arts center; an outdoor amphitheater; a media center with
recording video production studios; as well as studios for instrument, vocal and art
instruction. More information is available at www.kroccenterchicago.org.
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Construction of the facility will be primarily funded by a $110 million award from the Kroc
estate and other private donations. Upon her death in 2003, Joan Kroc, widow of
McDonald's Corp. founder Ray A. Kroc, passed on to the Salvation Army the largest gift
ever made to a private charity for the specific purpose of constructing state-of-the-art
facilities in underserved areas around the country.


Today’s groundbreaking follows Governor Quinn’s announcement yesterday of a
comprehensive new effort to strengthen and revitalize Illinois’ urban communities.
Based largely on feedback from the Governor’s Anti-Violence Commission, the
Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will focus on rebuilding Illinois’ most vulnerable
neighborhoods and protecting young people by offering more job and education
opportunities. It will also provide small businesses with access to capital and
technical expertise, which will help them expand and create new jobs.
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From: Mason, Andrew
To:
Cc: Cross, Ashley; Saddler, Michelle; Lavin, Jack
Subject: RELEASE-Kroc Center-9:30 a.m. Thursday
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 4:46:00 PM


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
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From: Lavin, Jack
To: Lavin, Jack; Ross, Andrew; Anderson, Lindsay Hansen; Kamis, John
Subject: RE: Follow-up on Bronzeville Cookin" Food Desert initative
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 3:39:03 PM


Adding John Kamis.
 


From: Lavin, Jack 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 3:33 PM
To: Ross, Andrew; Anderson, Lindsay Hansen
Subject: FW: Follow-up on Bronzeville Cookin' Food Desert initative
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
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From: Ross, Andrew
To: Lavin, Jack; Anderson, Lindsay Hansen
Subject: RE: Follow-up on Bronzeville Cookin" Food Desert initative
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 3:33:52 PM


I already spoke with him and am having DCEO follow up with him.
 


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
To: Ross, Andrew; Anderson, Lindsay Hansen; Kamis, John
Subject: RE: Follow-up on Bronzeville Cookin" Food Desert initative
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 3:39:27 PM


 
 


From: Ross, Andrew 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 3:34 PM
To: Lavin, Jack; Anderson, Lindsay Hansen
Subject: RE: Follow-up on Bronzeville Cookin' Food Desert initative
 
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
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From: Palmer, Maureen
To: Ross, Andrew
Cc: Ribley, Warren
Subject: Re: Follow-up on Bronzeville Cookin" Food Desert initative
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 8:33:08 PM


I will reach to out to CCV's president, since her organization is handling the higher end of the CBF 
loan size threshold. However, this might be a better fit under the internal Ike-small biz, per the job 
#s, funding request, or the Ike-CSP.


Just as an aside, both CCV and ACCION have asked about press events, other marketing of the 
program. I did not have the specifics about today's event to share with them, but I will let them 
know there was an event today that announced this program, among the other initiatives.


I would suggest that if we can possibly inform them of CBF-related program events/ announcements 
in advance (even if it is short notice), and even invite them, I believe it will ensure that they will 
serve their key role with the greatest enthusiasm. (To help signify the partnership across us.) Thx


Maureen
 
From: Ross, Andrew 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 02:59 PM
To: Sanders, Gabriel; Palmer, Maureen 
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
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 8:28:45 PM


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
To: Palmer, Maureen
Cc: Ribley, Warren
Subject: Re: Follow-up on Bronzeville Cookin" Food Desert initative
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 8:55:19 PM


Let me know when you have touched base with him. I will you posted. The focus today was really on 
the violence prevention angle. I will pass along the release that you can distribute to them. Thx.
 
From: Palmer, Maureen 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 08:28 PM
To: Ross, Andrew 
Cc: Ribley, Warren 
Subject: Re: Follow-up on Bronzeville Cookin' Food Desert initative 
 
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
Subject: Re: Governor Quinn Announces $50 Million Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 9:09:06 PM
Attachments: image001.wmz
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Thanks
 
From: Ross, Andrew 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 08:56 PM
To: Palmer, Maureen; McMahon, Therese 
Subject: Fw: Governor Quinn Announces $50 Million Neighborhood Recovery Initiative 
 


 
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
            (o. 312-814-3158; c. 
Wednesday, October 6, 2010                                   Annie Thompson            (o. 217-782-
7355; c. 


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


###
 



http://www.antiviolence.illinois.gov/









